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The Union Chapel Methodist Episcopal Church is an early twen­
tieth century vernacular country chapel with a central entry and 
bell tower, which was originally vertical board sided, but was 
covered with brick veneeer in 1962. The simple auditorium plam 
has marbelized stained glass lancet windows in each elevation. 
The open belfry retains its wood exterior and has scroll sawn 
bracket and pendant decoration at the openings of the bell chamber. 

The Chapel represents the continuation of a Black ~eligious 
group in eastern Harford County which originated in the early 19th 
century. Its vernacular architecture is the probable result of the 
skills of congregation members who were the principal workmen in 
its construction. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Union United Methodist Church is an early twentieth century 
vernacular country chapel with a central entry and bell tower located 
about 200 feet northwest of Post Road (Md. 132) about one-half mile 
northeast of Aberdeen. 

The church is a rectangular frame building on a concrete and stone 
foundation. Red brick veneer added in 1962 covers the entire exterior 
except for the upper part of the bell tower which retains the original 
vertical wood siding. The bell tower projects from the main block, 
forming a foyer. Pointed arch lancet windows with marbelized stained 
glass flank the double entry doors which also have a pointed arch transom. 
Lancet windows also flank the bell tower and form four bays on the side 
elevations. The rear or northwest elevation has a group of three lancet 
windows. 

A brick stairway to the entry appears to be of later date than the 
church itself. Flanking the stairs are windows lighting the raised 
basement, which is visible on three elevations. The bell tower has a 
circular louvred vent just above the brick veneer in all sides of the 
tower. The belfry is open with a simple balustrade and scroll-sawn 
brackets and pendants. The roof is a pyramid shape and is covered in 
modern composition roofing material. 

The interior of the church is basically a simple auditorium plan 
with the foyer under the bell tower. The recessed rear wall with the three 
lancet windows backs the raised pulpit and choir platform. Much of 
the interior has been altered over the years. The floor, pews, and 
carpeting, as well as the communion rail and lecterns are of recent date. 
The tongue-and-groove dado and the pressed metal ceiling appear to be 
original, but have been heavily painted over. The basement level is 
used for classes and social gatherings and has been modernized in sections 
over a span of several years. 
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_1NVENT10N Local Black 
history 

BUILDER/ARCHITECT 

The Union Chapel Methodist Episcopal Church represents the 
continuation of a Black religious group in eastern Harford County 
which originated in the early nineteenth centry. Its vernacular 
architecture is the probable result of the skills of congregation 
members who were the-principal workmen in its construction, thus 
exemplifying the state of development of building skills in the 
Black community in this section of .Maryland. 

HISTORY AND SUPPORT: 

Prior to 1849, the Black Methodist community in the area of 
Michaelsville worshipped in the gallery of a white church, the 
Garrison Chapel Methodist Episcopal Church. The Black congregation 
outgrew the gallery and concurrently felt the need for their own 
church. In 1849, the site of the new church was designated about 
two miles southeast of Perryman. Robert Brown, a church member, 
hauled stone for the foundation to the site and in 1850, Ephraim 
Brown and his brother Solomon, along with other workmen, built 
the first Union Chapel, a building measuring 28 x 40 x 16 feet. 
Other details of its appearance are unknown. 

The church did not have ordained ministers for several years, 
but the names of the congregation's ministers have bien recorded 
since 1852 and include both white and Black pastors. 

By the 1880's, the congregation had again outgrown the chapel. 
In October 1888, a new new church, measuring 32 x 50 x 14 feet with 
a seating capacity of 300, was dedicated. The location of the 
second chapel is unclear, but the site included one acre of land 
bought specifically for the purpose. In 1894, a small portion of 
the congregation living in High Timber and other neighboring towns 
built their own church about five miles east of Perryman. This 
church, the Sydney Park Methodist Episcopal Church, was apparently 
built for the convenience of the congregation rather than as a 
result of religious differences. 

In the early twentieth century, the sites of both churches were 
bought by the U.S. Government as part of the Aberdeen Proving Ground. 
The two groups reunited and bought the present site from a white 
undertaker, George Pennington, in 1917. The new grounds consisted 
of 14 acres and had three houses and a former blacksmith shop. 
One of the houses was used as the parsonage and services were held 
in it and later in the former smithy. In 1918, William B. Tildon 
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ITEM 8. SIGNIFICANCE (continued) 

was appointed the head of the building committee and work began on 
the present church. The first services were held in September, 1919. 

The parsonage (HA-247) was demolished in 1973 and a new residence 
built on the site. A cemetery is located northwest of the church 
between the parsonage and the Conrail railroad line. 

NOTES: 

1. United Methodist Church Parsonage Mortgage Burning Celebration, 
July 13, 1980 (commemorative pamphlet), p. 5. 
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